
 

 

Rainier Economic Development Council Minutes 

February 3, 2025 

Rainier Masonic Lodge 

304 E 3rd St 

Rainier, OR 97048 

 

Call Meeting to Order 

The meeting was called to order by REDCO President Mike Kreger at 5:39 p.m.  

 

Roll Call 

Board Present: Connie Budge, Robert duPlessis, Jeremy Howell and Mike Kreger  

 

Board Absent: Scott Cooper, Paul Langner and Denise Watson 

Agenda 

a. Election of Officers 

REDCO President Mike Kreger said was willing to serve another term in that role. 

Jeremy Howell nominated Kreger to serve as president. That motion was seconded by 

Connie Budge. Budge, Robert duPlessis, Howell and Kreger voted in favor, with none 

opposed. Budge moved to appoint duPlessis as secretary/treasurer. That motion was 

seconded by Kreger. Budge, duPlessis, Howell and Kreger voted in favor, with none 

opposed.   

b. Approve December 2, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

duPlessis moved to approve the minutes. That motion was approved by Budge. Budge, 

duPlessis, Howell and Kreger voted in favor, with none opposed.   

c. Appoint Budget Officer 

Budge moved to appoint City Administrator W. Scott Jorgensen as budget officer. That 

motion was seconded by duPlessis. Budge, duPlessis, Howell and Kreger voted in 

favor, with none opposed.   

d. Resolution 112—Establishing That the Rainier Economic Development Council 

Hold Regular Meetings April 7 and December 1 at 5:30 p.m.  

Budge moved to approve the resolution. That motion was seconded by Howell. Budge, 

duPlessis, Howell and Kreger voted in favor, with none opposed.   

e. Resolution 113—Establishing the Daily News as the Rainier Economic 

Development Council Official Newspaper of Notice  

f. Budge moved to approve the resolution. That motion was seconded by Howell. Budge, 

duPlessis, Howell and Kreger voted in favor, with none opposed.   

g. Annual Reports 

Jorgensen said that Budge requested verification at the last meeting that REDCO’s 

annual financial reports were sent to the taxing districts that fund the agency. He 

included that email in the meeting packet.  

 

 

Adjourn Meeting 

      Kreger adjourned the meeting at 5:47 p.m.  



 

 

 

 

____________________________                                        Date_________________ 

Mike Kreger, President 

 

 

____________________________    Date__________________ 

Robert duPlessis, Secretary 

 

 

 

 



City of Rainier: 70 Rainier Economic Development Coun CU 8001
Year End: June 30, 2024 Prepared by In-Chrg Review Manager Review

Budget to Actual - REDCO Gen Fund

L/S:  6900  To  7904.200 Partner Review EQR Review Other Review

KW 2/14/2025 BB 2/27/2025

Account Prelim Adj's Adj Budget 06/24 CB 06/24

70-000-300000 SRF05 Fund Balance (496,799.00) 9,437.00 (487,362.00) (483,159.00 ) (483,159.00)

6900.294  Fund balance - unassigned (496,799.00) 9,437.00 (487,362.00) (483,159.00 ) (483,159.00)

70-000-999996 SRF05 Unappropriated Endin 0.00 0.00 0.00 485,259.00 485,259.00

6900.500  Other equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 485,259.00 485,259.00

70-000-460001 SRF05 Miscellaneous Revenu (30.00) 0.00 (30.00) 0.00 0.00

7000.244  Miscellaneous revenue (30.00) 0.00 (30.00) 0.00 0.00

70-000-460002 SRF05 Interest (32,928.00) (29.00) (32,957.00) (23,000.00 ) (23,000.00)

7000.904  Interest Earnings (32,928.00) (29.00) (32,957.00) (23,000.00 ) (23,000.00)

70-070-620205 SRF05 Administrative Servi 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 4,400.00 4,400.00

70-070-621011 SRF05 Audit 7,150.00 0.00 7,150.00 8,000.00 8,000.00

70-070-622015 SRF05 Miscellaneous Expens 130.00 0.00 130.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

70-070-622020 SRF05 Dues/Fees 717.00 0.00 717.00 600.00 600.00

70-070-630128 SRF05 Software 204.00 0.00 204.00 0.00 0.00

7200.104.1200  GF General Government - 10,401.00 0.00 10,401.00 15,000.00 15,000.00

70-070-699999 SRF05 Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,900.00 5,900.00

7200.984  Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,900.00 5,900.00

(519,356.00) 9,408.00 (509,948.00) 0.00 0.00

Net Income (Loss) 22,557.00 22,586.00 2,100.00 2,100.00

3/3/2025

5:08 PM Page 1



City of Rainier: 71 REDCO Debt Service CU 8002
Year End: June 30, 2024 Prepared by In-Chrg Review Manager Review

Budget to Actual - REDCO Gen Debt Service

L/S:  6900  To  7904.200 Partner Review EQR Review Other Review

KW 2/14/2025 BB 2/27/2025

Account Prelim Adj's Adj Budget 06/24 CB 06/24

71-000-300000 DSF02 Fund Balance (197,096.00) 0.00 (197,096.00) (193,552.00 ) (193,552.00)

6900.294  Fund balance - unassigned (197,096.00) 0.00 (197,096.00) (193,552.00 ) (193,552.00)

71-000-999996 DSF02 Unappropriated Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 193,452.00 193,452.00

6900.500  Other equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 193,452.00 193,452.00

71-000-410001 DSF02 Current Taxes (283,398.00) 0.00 (283,398.00) (550,000.00 ) (550,000.00)

7004  Property tax revenue (283,398.00) 0.00 (283,398.00) (550,000.00 ) (550,000.00)

71-071-670001 DSF02 Debt Service - Loan 226,081.00 0.00 226,081.00 459,000.00 459,000.00

71-071-670111 DSF02 Debt Service - Inter 48,919.00 0.00 48,919.00 91,100.00 91,100.00

7200.974.0100  Debt Service - Governmen 275,000.00 0.00 275,000.00 550,100.00 550,100.00

(205,494.00) 0.00 (205,494.00) 0.00 0.00

Net Income (Loss) 8,398.00 8,398.00 (100.00) (100.00)

3/3/2025

5:08 PM Page 1



City of Rainier: REDCO CU 8010
Year End: June 30, 2024 Prepared by In-Chrg Review Manager Review

Journal Entries: Adjusting URA

Date:  7/1/2023  To  6/30/2024 Partner Review EQR Review Other Review

KW 2/14/2025

Number    Date    Name    Account No    Reference Debit Credit Recurrence Misstatement

AJE-2 6/30/2024 Checking - Transfer to InRoads 70-000-100000 SRF05 6903 9,437.00

AJE-2 6/30/2024 Fund Balance 70-000-300000 SRF05 6903 9,437.00

To adjust REDCO GL's 2023 cash and

fund balance to agree w/ the 2023 Audited FS

AJE-3 6/30/2024 Checking - Transfer to InRoads 70-000-100000 SRF05 5001 5,563.00

AJE-3 6/30/2024 Public Funds Checking 70-000-100001 SRF05 5001 5,592.00

AJE-3 6/30/2024 Interest 70-000-460002 SRF05 5001 29.00

To adjust REDCO 2024 cash

15,029.00 15,029.00

Net Income (Loss) 30,984.00

3/3/2025

5:10 PM Page 1



City of Rainier: REDCO CU 8000
Year End: June 30, 2024 Prepared by In-Chrg Review Manager Review

Trial Balance - REDCO

Partner Review EQR Review Other Review

KW 2/14/2025

Account Prelim Adj's Reclass Rep Rep 06/23 Amount Chg %Chg

70-000-100000 SRF05 Checking - Transfer to InRoads 15,000.00 (15,000.00 ) 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00 )(100 )

70-000-100001 SRF05 Public Funds Checking 3,142.00 5,592.00 0.00 8,734.00 (1,487.00 ) 10,221.00 (687 )

70-000-100002 SRF05 Public funds savings 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 0.00 0

70-000-100100 SRF05 LGIP 706,703.00 0.00 0.00 706,703.00 680,377.00 26,326.00 4

70-000-100999 SRF05 Cash allocation (205,494.00 ) 0.00 0.00 (205,494.00 ) (197,096.00 ) (8,398.00 ) 4

70 Rainier Economic Development Council (SRF05) 519,356.00 (9,408.00 ) 0.00 509,948.00 496,799.00 13,149.00 3

71-000-100999 DSF02 Cash Allocation 205,494.00 0.00 0.00 205,494.00 197,096.00 8,398.00 4

71 REDCO Debt Service 205,494.00 0.00 0.00 205,494.00 197,096.00 8,398.00 4

5000.100   Cash and cash equivalents 724,850.00 (9,408.00 ) 0.00 715,442.00 693,895.00 21,547.00 3

70-000-300000 SRF05 Fund Balance (496,799.00 ) 9,437.00 0.00 (487,362.00 ) (493,996.00 ) 6,634.00 (1 )

70 Rainier Economic Development Council (SRF05) (496,799.00 ) 9,437.00 0.00 (487,362.00 ) (493,996.00 ) 6,634.00 (1 )

71-000-300000 DSF02 Fund Balance (197,096.00 ) 0.00 0.00 (197,096.00 ) (188,552.00 ) (8,544.00 ) 5

71 REDCO Debt Service (197,096.00 ) 0.00 0.00 (197,096.00 ) (188,552.00 ) (8,544.00 ) 5

6900.294   Fund balance - unassigned (693,895.00 ) 9,437.00 0.00 (684,458.00 ) (682,548.00 ) (1,910.00 ) 0

70-000-460001 SRF05 Miscellaneous Revenue (30.00 ) 0.00 0.00 (30.00 ) (50.00 ) 20.00 (40 )

70 Rainier Economic Development Council (SRF05) (30.00 ) 0.00 0.00 (30.00 ) (50.00 ) 20.00 (40 )

7000.244   Miscellaneous revenue (30.00 ) 0.00 0.00 (30.00 ) (50.00 ) 20.00 (40 )

70-000-460002 SRF05 Interest (32,928.00 ) (29.00 ) 0.00 (32,957.00 ) (19,737.00 ) (13,220.00 ) 67

70 Rainier Economic Development Council (SRF05) (32,928.00 ) (29.00 ) 0.00 (32,957.00 ) (19,737.00 ) (13,220.00 ) 67

7000.904   Interest Earnings (32,928.00 ) (29.00 ) 0.00 (32,957.00 ) (19,737.00 ) (13,220.00 ) 67

71-000-410001 DSF02 Current Taxes (283,398.00 ) 0.00 0.00 (283,398.00 ) (283,544.00 ) 146.00 0

71 REDCO Debt Service (283,398.00 ) 0.00 0.00 (283,398.00 ) (283,544.00 ) 146.00 0

7004   Property tax revenue (283,398.00 ) 0.00 0.00 (283,398.00 ) (283,544.00 ) 146.00 0

70-070-620205 SRF05 Administrative Services 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 10,200.00 (8,000.00 ) (78 )

70-070-621011 SRF05 Audit 7,150.00 0.00 0.00 7,150.00 5,975.00 1,175.00 20

70-070-622015 SRF05 Miscellaneous Expense 130.00 0.00 0.00 130.00 659.00 (529.00 ) (80 )

70-070-622020 SRF05 Dues/Fees 717.00 0.00 0.00 717.00 150.00 567.00 378

70-070-630128 SRF05 Software 204.00 0.00 0.00 204.00 0.00 204.00 0

70 Rainier Economic Development Council (SRF05) 10,401.00 0.00 0.00 10,401.00 16,984.00 (6,583.00 ) (39 )

7200.104.1200   GF General Government - Materials & Services 10,401.00 0.00 0.00 10,401.00 16,984.00 (6,583.00 ) (39 )

71-071-670001 DSF02 Debt Service - Loan Payment 226,081.00 0.00 0.00 226,081.00 219,496.00 6,585.00 3

71-071-670111 DSF02 Debt Service - Interest 48,919.00 0.00 0.00 48,919.00 55,504.00 (6,585.00 ) (12 )

71 REDCO Debt Service 275,000.00 0.00 0.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 0.00 0

7200.974.0100   Debt Service - Governmental 275,000.00 0.00 0.00 275,000.00 275,000.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

Net Income (Loss) 30,955.00 30,984.00 11,347.00 19,637.00 173

3/3/2025

5:08 PM Page 1



 

 

 

REDCO 

2025/2026 Fiscal Year Budget Calendar 

 

 

 

Budget Committee Meeting     May 19, 2025 

(quorum required)      5 p.m. 

 

 

Publish Budget Hearing and     June 6, 2025 

Financial Summary Notice      

   

Budget Hearing      June 16, 2025 

Adopt Budget       5 p.m. 

Approve Tax Levy    

Approve Appropriations  

 

File Notice of Property Tax Certification   July 7, 2025 

(File with Assessor)  

 

 

 






















































	3a REDCO 02032025 minutes
	3b Budget to Actual Trial Balances - REDCO
	Budget to Actual - REDCO Gen Fund
	Budget to Actual - REDCO Debt Service

	3b Journal Entries Adjusting REDCO
	3b TrialBalance-REDCO
	3d REDCO Budget Calendar
	3e 2024 REDCO Financial Statements - Final
	3g USG Settlement Amoritization Schedule

